

No. 1 May, A. Term, 1872.

vacate

Public Road

versus

Lawrence Township

Board

X

TO THE HONORABLE ALLISON O. SMITH, PRESIDENT JUDGE OF THE COURT OF QUARTER SESSIONS OF CLEARFIELD COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA.

The petition of the undersigned Supervisors of Lawrence Township, and also of the Citizens of Lawrence Township, respectfully represents:-

That a certain public road beginning at a point at or near the residence of T. N. Fulton in Lawrence Township and extending to a fording of the Susquehanna River known as the Bradford fording, has become useless, dangerous and is of no service whatever to the Citizens of either Lawrence or Bradford Townships and the maintenance of said road and care for same is a great expense upon the tax payers of Lawrence Township.

Your petitioners therefore pray the Court to appoint viewers in accordance with the Act of Assembly to view and vacate said road.

And they will ever pray etc.

Ed. Cowan J. S. Hoyt  
John Klein J. C. Flynn  
James A. Omigley B. G. Mead  
B. G. Mead, J. J. Martin  
H. B. Carrives Vance L. Wilder  
Edmund L. M. J. Carrives  
E. C. Johnson W. V. McPherson  
A. G. Welch Phillip J. D.  
R. B. Sibley Thos. K. C.  
C. S. A. Rawles  
A. M. Rawles

Jefferson Butler

Joseph Rizely

J. N. Fulton

R. D. Kirkel

A. B. Orman

(D) J. R. Barnes

Fort Ogden

Emory Miller

R. Lee Ogden.

M. J. Miller

E. Hancher  
W. & Moore

Mo. 1. May 22, 1911.

— Read —

Petition of citizens and  
inhabitants of Superior

TO DIRECTOR TO view &

private road leading from  
point at or near N. Public  
residence to a landing of Superior  
Kawau River at Longfellow's

P E T I T I O N

Mar 20th 1911 Petition  
presented by Henry Pearce,  
G. Stark Rose, and G. E. Kruger  
are appointed trustees to  
make over property herein  
to next term of council.

As per the undersigned  
A. Wilson C. Smith  
D. Wilson C. Smith

116

To the Honorable  
The Judge of the  
Court of Quarter Sessions of Clear-  
field County Penna.

We the undersigned  
Persons Appointed by the within  
order of Court to view the road therin  
Mentioned respectfully report that  
after having given due public Notice  
by three- Written and Printed Notices  
put up near the location of the said  
road of the time and place of Meet-  
ing to view the same and After  
having also given due Notice to the  
County Commissioners of Clearfield  
County and the Supervisors of  
Lawrence Township of the said time and  
place of Meeting we met at the residence  
of A. H. Fulton in Lawrence Township on  
Monday the tenth day of April A.D. 1911  
And after having been duly Affirmed  
in pursuance of the within order of  
Court we proceeded to view the  
road therin mentioned

After a care-  
ful view had of the said road we  
are of opinion that the said road is

still necessary for a public road  
and we therefore refuse to vacate  
the same.

Respectfully submitted.

G. Frank Good } viewers  
J. E. Hoaglin }

# ROAD VIEWERS' NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned Viewers, appointed by the Court of Quarter Sessions of Clearfield county, Pennsylvania, to view Public Road leading from a point at or near residence  
of T. H. Fulton

in Lawrence Township, to a fording of the Susquehanna river known as the Bradford fording

in Lawrence Township, in the county aforesaid, will meet at the house of T. H. Fulton,  
in Lawrence Township, on Monday,  
the 10th day of April A. D. 1901, at 1  
o'clock P. M., to attend to the duty assigned them, of which time and place aforesaid all parties interested will take notice.

H. A. Reese  
G. Frank Goss  
J. E. Kratzer

VIEWERS.

Kylestown Mar 28, 1901

Service Accepted

Ed Dowan

C. S. Revoler

B. W. Powers

} supervisor

# ROAD VIEWERS' NOTICE

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the undersigned Viewers, appointed by the Court of Quarter Sessions of Clearfield county, Pennsylvania, to view Public  
Road leading from a point at or near Residence  
J. H. Fulton

in Lawrence Township, to a fording of the  
Susquehanna river Known as the  
Bradford fording

in Lawrence Township, in the county aforesaid, will  
meet at the house of J. H. Fulton,  
in Lawrence Township, on Monday,  
the ~~10th~~ day of April A. D. 1901, at 1  
o'clock P M., to attend to the duty assigned them, of which  
time and place aforesaid all parties interested will take notice.

H. A. Reese  
G. France Goss  
J. E. Kratzer

VIEWERS.

Lykens Mar 28, 1901

Please return  
one copy

Officer #30 1911  
Chaplain Service for  
Commissioners of  
Charitable Compt  
S. S. Johnson  
Deer

## RELEASE OF DAMAGES.

Know all Men by These Presents, That we, the undersigned owners of lands through which the road located by the viewers, under the annexed order, passes for and in consideration of the sum of ONE DOLLAR to us respectively paid by the ..... at and before the ensealing and delivery hereof, have remised, released and forever quit-claimed; and do hereby remise, release and forever quit-claim to the said ..... all damages that may arise to us respectively by reason of the location and opening of the said road, so that neither we nor any of us, nor any person claiming under us, can or may hereafter ask, sue for, demand, have or receive any damages for injuries arising or growing out of the location and opening of the road aforesaid.

Witness our hands and seals this ..... day of .....  
A. D. 190 .....

Seal

Seal

Seal

Seal

## ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES.

The following persons, having refused to release the damages to which they respectively may be entitled by reason of the location and the opening of the said road in the annexed return described, we, the undersigned viewers, under oath in pursuance of our duty, under the Act of Assembly, do assess their damages and make report thereof, as follows:

To ..... the sum of .....

To ..... the sum of .....

To ..... the sum of .....

Witness our hands this ..... day of ..... A. D. 190 .....

Clearfield County, ss:

At a Court of Quarter Sessions of the Peace of the county of Clearfield, Pennsylvania, held at Clearfield, in and for said county, on the ~~10th~~ day of ~~December~~, A. D. 1901, before the Judge of said Court, upon a petition of sundry inhabitants of the township of Lawrence

A certain public road beginning at a point ~~at~~ on near the residence of D. H. Sutton in Lawrence Township, and extending to a fording of the Little Juniata River known as the Bradford Fording, has become useless, dangerous and is of no service whatever to the citizens of either Lawrence or Bradford Townships, and the maintenance of said road and care for same is a great expense upon the tax payers of Lawrence Township.

and therefore praying the Court to appoint proper persons to ~~view & vacate~~ the same according to law, whereupon the Court, upon due consideration had of the premises, do order and appoint Harry Rose, G. Frank Goss, and J. E. Kratzel, who, after being respectively sworn or affirmed to perform the duties of their appointment with impartiality and fidelity, are to view the grounds proposed for said road, and if they view the same and any two of the actual viewers agree that there is occasion for such road, they shall proceed to ~~vacate~~ agreeable to the desire of the petitioners, as may be, having respect to the best ground for a road and the shortest distance, and in such manner as to do the least injury to private property, and state particularly, whether they judge the same necessary for a PUBLIC or PRIVATE road, together with a plot or draft of the same, with the courses and distances and reference to the improvements through which it passes, and shall also procure releases of damages from persons through whose land said road may pass, or failing to procure such releases, shall assess the same, if any sustained, and shall make report thereof to the next Court of Quarter Sessions to be held for said county, in which report they shall state that they have been sworn and affirmed according to law. Notice is directed to be given to the owners or occupants of seated land through which the within road is intended to pass, of the time of the view, according to the 147th Rule of Court.

BY THE COURT.

*Rose B. Thompson*  
Clerk.

**NOTE.**—In case of a private road, the release must be executed favor of the petitioner for said road.

Also—Viewers will carefully note the number of days employed, and set the amount out at the foot of their return.

Viewers cannot interfere with damages assessed by the original viewers, except so far as the location may be changed by the original viewers.

**N. B.**—If the viewers believe the parties are not entitled to damages, taking into consideration the advantages as well as the disadvantages of the road, they will report to that effect.

No 1 May Sessions, 1901  
ORDER  
To ~~the~~ ~~the~~ ~~the~~ a road for use in the township of ~~Lawrence~~, Clearfield County, Pennsylvania,  
May Sessions, 1901, read and confirmed. Ni. Si. Road to be opened ~~33~~ feet wide, except where there is side hill cutting or embankment and bridging, there to be 66 feet wide. The said road to be all the time with a light center division 19 1/2 feet wide, confirmed absolutely by the County of Clearfield, for the use of the same.  
Filed: 1901  
Fees \$1.25 paid by H. G. Brown